

Graphic designer/ marketer with 3 years of related work experience, as well as portfolio of varied accomplishments including referenced photojounarlism and advertisment. Possess a strong sense of artistry, communication and forward-thinking, that is consistently displayed across all art pieces. Capable of communicating with clients regarding specifications for customized art pieces.

Technical Skills

Graphic Designing (4yrs)
Photography (4yrs)
Illustration (4yrs)
Video Editing (4yrs)
Social Media moderator (3yrs)
Video Editing (3yrs)
Microsoft Office (5yrs)
Apple & Windows user (5yrs)

Software Skills









Hobbies



Art



Jogging



Reading

Education

University of TX: Rio Grande Valley (UTRGV)

(BA) Graphic Design 2017-2021 Minor Marketing & Mass Communication 2017-2021

Work Experience

UTRGV "Center for Innovation and Commercialization" (CIC) 2020-2021

Marketing/ Graphic Design/ Photographer Intern/ Part Time

OMG RGV 2020-2021

Social Media Manager

Freelancer

Salon Viera 2017-2021

Social Media Manager Freelancer

UTRGV "The Rider Newpaper" 2018-2021

Photo Journalist
Part Time

References

UTRGV (CIC)

Laurie Simmons (956) 665-3908 laurie.simmons@utrgv.edu Stephanie Mendez (956) 665-3915 stephanie.mendez01@utrgv.edu

UTRGV "The Rider"

Michell Godinez (956) 561-1694 michell.godinez@utrgv.edu Azenett Cornejo (956) 639-5399 azenett.cornejo@utrgv.edu